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From: 	 H <hrod17@clintonemail.com> 
Sent: 	 Sunday, April 29, 2012 11:17 AM 
To: 	 'hanleymr@state.gov' 

Subject: 	 Re: FS Espinosa 

Yes. Thx. Pls have ops call me. 

	Original Message ---- 

From: Hanley, Monica R [mailto:HanleyMR@state.gov]  
Sent: Sunday, April 29, 2012 10:48 AM 
To: H 
Cc: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Re: FS Espinosa 

She is available at 7:15pm tonight. Does that still work for you? 

	Original Message ---- 
From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com]  
Sent: Sunday, April 29, 2012 07:34 AM 
To: Hanley, Monica R 
Subject: Re: FS Espinosa 

I could talk to her after 7 tonight or tomorrow whenever it could be scheduled. 

	Original Message 	 
From: Hanley, Monica R [mailto:HanleyMR@state.gov]  
Sent: Saturday, April 28, 2012 10:50 AM 
To: H 
Cc: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Re: FS Espinosa 

Oscar is printing this as well. Let us know if you would like us to offer times. 

The Secretary's Call Sheet for Mexican Foreign Secretary Patricia Espinosa 
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	Original Message ---- 
From: Hanley, Monica R 
Sent: Friday, April 27, 2012 09:23 PM 
To: 'hdr22@clintonemail.com' <hdr22@clintonemail.com> 
Cc: 'huma@clintonemail.com' <huma@clintonemail.com> 
Subject: FS Espinosa 

Requested to speak with you at your earliest convenience. Her staff said the topic of the call was the DOJ decision 
regarding the Hernandez-Guerca case. 

We are expecting a call sheet by 10pm tonight. 
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